

# **STOCK PARISH COUNCIL**

The Tythe Barn,  
High St, Church Green, Stock CM4 9BU  
Tel. No. 07432 879 136  
jennie@stock-pc.gov.uk  
Website: [www.stock.org.uk/council](http://www.stock.org.uk/council)

## **MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 13<sup>th</sup> MARCH 2017 AT STOCK VILLAGE HALL, COMMON ROAD, STOCK.**

*Present:* Cllr. Millernas, Johnson, Clark, Raindle, Rilstone, Cansdale, Grundy

*Apologies:* Cllr. Fenwick

*In The Chair:* Cllr. Fairman

<b>4107</b>	<b>DEMOCRATIC TIME</b>  A parishioner asked for speed restrictions in Smallgains Lane from the current 60 mph to 30mph. Residents of Back Lane spoke about their concerns regarding a planning application at 18 Back Lane.  Clair Dade and Roger Chaplin from Chelmsford Community Transport gave a presentation on the service they provide. The charity has 5 mini buses that are all wheelchair accessible, it provides door to door transport and costs £12.00 a year and £15.00 for couples and families. The service will transport people within the different parishes in Chelmsford. More information can be found at <a href="http://www.chelmsfordct.org">www.chelmsfordct.org</a> / info@chelmsfordct.com or 01245 477789. The charity is also looking for new volunteers.	<i>ALL</i>
<b>4108</b>	<b>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</b>  Cllr. Fenwick	<i>ALL</i>
<b>4109</b>	<b>DECLARING ANY PERSONAL OR PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS</b>  Nothing to report	<i>ALL</i>
<b>4110</b>	<b>PARISH COUNCILLOR VACANCY</b>  Steve Jones has accepted the role of Parish Councillor and will begin immediately.	<i>NF</i>
<b>4111</b>	<b>CIL MONEY</b>  The councillors have discussed ways in which to use the CIL money. Ideas include allotments off Honeypot Lane. Cllr. Clark will investigate how we can develop this idea further. The Parish Council potentially will contribute towards a disabled WC at the Bowling Club.  Clerk to provide an update on CIL funds.	<i>ALL</i>

4112	<b>EVENTS COORDINATOR</b>  Nothing to report	<i>KC</i>																								
4113	<b>POLICE MATTERS</b>  <b>Community Speed Watch</b> – Nothing to report  <b>Essex Police Club Watch Scheme</b> – Nothing to report	<i>ALL</i>																								
4114	<b>MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES.</b>  Stock Parish Council have agreed to support the Christmas market by way of donating £1,530 for the event.	<i>CLERK</i>																								
4115	<b>GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE</b>  The clerk is liaising with Vicky Zucker (Stock Harvard WI) and Swift to get a quote for installing a memorial bench in the children’s playground by the Common.	<i>CLERK</i>																								
4116	<b>PLANNING MATTERS</b>  <table border="1" data-bbox="308 976 1169 1630"> <thead> <tr> <th>Application number</th> <th>Description</th> <th>Location</th> <th>SPC</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>17/05044/TPO</td> <td>3 Hereward Mount</td> <td>1 x Oak Tree, garden of No.3 – South of No.5 – reduce height by a third &amp; bring in remaining branches to give a natural shape to canopy</td> <td>No Comment</td> </tr> <tr> <td>16/02118/LBC</td> <td>Oak Cottage, 31 High Street</td> <td>Removal of internal lift to create en-suite bathroom and subdivision of bedroom</td> <td>No Comment</td> </tr> <tr> <td>17/05047/TPO</td> <td>144 Mill Road</td> <td>Prune T1 Beech</td> <td>No Comment</td> </tr> <tr> <td>17/05522/CAT</td> <td>Lushill 22 Common Road</td> <td>Fell and Remove, Reason: Wind blown</td> <td>No Comment</td> </tr> <tr> <td>17/05521/CAT</td> <td>31 High Street</td> <td>Conifer in the front garden to be removed</td> <td>No Comment</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>  <u><b>Planning Appeals and Decisions.</b></u>  Nothing to report.  <u><b>Tree Preservation Orders.</b></u>  Nothing to report.	Application number	Description	Location	SPC	17/05044/TPO	3 Hereward Mount	1 x Oak Tree, garden of No.3 – South of No.5 – reduce height by a third & bring in remaining branches to give a natural shape to canopy	No Comment	16/02118/LBC	Oak Cottage, 31 High Street	Removal of internal lift to create en-suite bathroom and subdivision of bedroom	No Comment	17/05047/TPO	144 Mill Road	Prune T1 Beech	No Comment	17/05522/CAT	Lushill 22 Common Road	Fell and Remove, Reason: Wind blown	No Comment	17/05521/CAT	31 High Street	Conifer in the front garden to be removed	No Comment	
Application number	Description	Location	SPC																							
17/05044/TPO	3 Hereward Mount	1 x Oak Tree, garden of No.3 – South of No.5 – reduce height by a third & bring in remaining branches to give a natural shape to canopy	No Comment																							
16/02118/LBC	Oak Cottage, 31 High Street	Removal of internal lift to create en-suite bathroom and subdivision of bedroom	No Comment																							
17/05047/TPO	144 Mill Road	Prune T1 Beech	No Comment																							
17/05522/CAT	Lushill 22 Common Road	Fell and Remove, Reason: Wind blown	No Comment																							
17/05521/CAT	31 High Street	Conifer in the front garden to be removed	No Comment																							

	<p><b><u>Planning Correspondence</u></b></p> <p>Nothing to report.</p> <p><b><u>Urgent Planning Matters Not On This Agenda</u></b></p> <p>Nothing to report</p>	
4117	<p><b>FINANCE</b></p> <p>Clerk provided an update on monthly expenditure</p>	<i>CLERK</i>
4118	<p><b>COUNCILLOR/CLERK'S REPORT</b></p> <p>Nothing to report</p>	<i>CLERK</i>
4119	<p><b>DISCUSSION ITEMS</b></p> <p><b>Small jobs to be completed around the village –</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Speak to Lynn Cameron at Chelmsford Council to get them to remove fallen shrub by the doctor's surgery – <b>Clerk to action</b></li> <li>- Posts holding up chains around the Common need re-painting – <b>Cllr. Clark will paint the posts</b></li> </ul> <p>Cllr. Johnson remarked on the litter in the village. Cllr. Clark will arrange a clean-up day for <b><u>Saturday 22<sup>nd</sup> April.</u></b></p> <p>Cllr. Grundy has noted that 2 posts at the end of The Common by the swings have been removed. The play-area needs to be re-painted and Wicksteed need to be booked in to do our annual playground inspection – <b>The Clerk has dealt with all of the aforementioned points.</b></p> <p>Cllr. Raindle discussed putting up a board on the side of the Post Office building which will advertise and support local businesses.</p> <p>Cllr. Cansdale has met with the Neighbourhood Watch team to see if Steve Leverett will be able to attend our AGM meeting on the 8<sup>th</sup> April. Clerk can confirm that Steve will be able to attend.</p>	<i>ALL</i>
4120	<p><b>RISK ASSESSMENT</b></p> <p>Nothing to report.</p>	<i>ALL</i>
4121	<p><b>DATE OF NEXT MEETING</b></p> <p>The next General meeting will take place on <b>Monday 10<sup>th</sup> April in Stock Village Hall.</b></p>	

**The Chairman thanked everyone for coming; the meeting closed at 9.30pm.**

Signed (CHAIRMAN).....DATE.....